


From: K Sharma <kanhai.sharma@kfintech.com>

Sent: 13 August 2021 19:54

To: Ashwaty Kutty

Cc: Sriram Subbramaniam; GAURAV BASANT YADAV; Ishita Jain; shahid md; Md Mohsinuddin;
Bhaskar Roy

Subject: RE: Loss of shares Intimation Received - To be Informed to Stock Exchanges -AS 0000167

Attachments: BJHI18255A tif

*** CAUTION : This email is originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments

unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ***

Dear Ashwaty,

Please find below the details of the investor(s) seeking procedures / Receipt of Documents for issuance of duplicate

share certificate(s). Here attached the documents for your ready reference.

1 BAJAJHOLDINGS & | 07550 | 1670872021 | As 0000167 | SUILT KUMAR

INVESTMENT LIMITED MITHHULAL GUGALE

SHO05

Folio & Share holdings details:

Folio AS 0000167
Current Holding 200
Holder Name SUJIT KUMAR MITHHULAL
GUGALE
Joint Name 1 MITHHULAL MOTILAL GUGALE
Joint Name 2 -
Cert No. No. of shares Dist. From Dist. To
2613 200 84190731 84190930

Please inform to the stock exchanges from your end and confirm to us.

Best Regards,

Kanhai Sharma

Manager - Operations

KFin Technologies Private Limited

Selenium Tower B, Plot Nos. 31 & 32 | Financial District
Nanakramguda |Serilingampally Mandal | Hyderabad - 500032 | India
P:04067161711 | M:9346837178
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